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Dear Mr. Litchfield:

Pursuant to our November 21, 1996 telephone conversation, I understand that the Office
of General Counsel and the Commission will not be able to conclude their consideration of the
Advisory Opinion Request that we submitted on behalf of our client, PRIMECO Personal
Communications, L.P. (“PrimeCo™) on November 8, 1996 (“AOR 1996-49"), before expiration
of the 60-day time period set forth in 2 U.S.C. §437f.

This letter confirms that, on behalf of PrimeCo, I have consented and waive any
objections to the Commission’s further consideration of AOR 1996-49 after January 7, 1997. 1
am submitting this consent and waiver letter on the condition that your office and the
Commission will conclude action on the opinion no later than January 23, 1997. However,
based on our conversation, I hope and expect that the Commission will be able to act on AOR

1996-49 at its January 9, 1997 meeting.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if there is anything that we can do to be helpful.
Sincerely,
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William H. Boger
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